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— L ANNING COoOvVIMISSION

INTER-OFFICE COMMUNICATION

DATE: October 6, 1989
L. Robert Brandon FROM: M gg
Zoning Administrator Planning Director ;
SUBJECT:

Zoning Committee approval of modifications for zoning petition
#85-31(¢) tax parcel #099-311-17, 18

Attached is a revised plan for petition #85-31(c) by Charlotte Realty
Limited. The Zoning Committee approved a modification in the limits of
development line for the outparcel at its October 5th meeting. The Zoning
Committee approved a specific plan for a portion of the outparcel. This
specific plan allows some parking in the area originally labeled as limits of
development. The Zoning Committee felt the change was minor ‘and would not
reduce the exterior boundaries. This new detailed plan is to be used when
evaluating requests for building permits. The overall master plan has also

been modified to reference the specific plan. Please use both these plans
when evaluating requests for building permits.
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INTER-OFFICE CONMMUNICATION

DATE: October 6, 1989

TO: Robert Brandon FROM: }%ﬁ%%
Zoning Administrator

Planning Director /AV==

SUBJECT: Zoning Committee approval of modifications for zoning petition

#85-31(c) tax parcel #099-311-17, 18

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
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